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Barrisiera & Solicitors

July 20, 2004
BY FAX
Larry Séguin

Registrar

The Competition Tribunal
Thomas D’ Arcy McGee Building
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600
Ottawa, ON KI1P 5B4

Dear Sir;

Pater R. Hayden, Q.C.

D.H. Jack

Ronald M. Kanter
Clifford M. Goldlist
Andrew Frei

Mark Adilman
Laonard Bosschort
Andrew Miasik
Laurcn Fishman

NO. 164

David C. Nathanson, Q.C.

Gary 5. Rossiter
David R, Streat

Wendy C. Posluns

A. Richard Rodier

John D, Brunm
Jane Southren

Adricnne K, Woodyerd

Kabi Dereahush
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OTTAWA, ON [000 7

RE: Broadview Pharmacy v. Wyeth Canada
Competition Tribunal File No. CT-2004-005

This letter responds to the correspondence from Wyeth Canada’s counsel of July
16, 2004, in which Wyeth Canada seeks an oral hearing before the Tribunal Member with

respect to the leave application in this matter.

Of course, the determination of whether to hold an oral hearing at the leave stage
is wholly within the discretion of the Tribunal. However, our client is concemned that
coordinating such a hearing might extend unduly the timeframe for a decision on the
leave issue, while supply restrictions continue 10 have a very deleterious impact on its

business.

MA/ra
c: Jeff Galway
Broadview Pharmacy

Sincerely,

Mark Adilman

McDoNALD & HAYDEN LLP
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